VPL.0100.0040.0834

From: Gleeson, Steve

Sent: Wed, 4 Jul 2012 13:16:58 +1000
To: Horan, Brian

Subject: RE: Review File

Noted thanks Brian,

| note that HSMU reports on file (near the very end of the full interpose file) make reference to the fact
that reflect that some audio recordings are missing. This info might even be at the end of the last
SML and | think it made reference to the missing audion recording numbers.

| hope that you really have located same. In any event you are off to a flying start.

Good luck

SG

From: Horan, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2012 1:04 PM
To: Gleeson, Steve

Subject: Review File

Steve
| have located a CD folder with all relevant SDU recordings saved on CDs since inception in 2004
until Dec 2011. It appears that the folder is complete with no months missing. | would think all contact

recordings would be contained within however my laptop cannot read either the folders and files.

Regards
Brian

Brian Horan | Detective Senior Sergeant | Human Source Management Unit
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